MINUTES OF MEETING
SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

April 5, 1979

The sixfy—eighth meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee
was called to order by Senatcr Everett R. Lensink in room 331
of the capitol building on the above date at 11:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL:

All members were present with the exception of Senators
Olson, Turnage, Anderson and Towe, who were excused.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 59:

This is a resolution requesting the assignment of an in-

termin study of sentencing in criminal cases. Representative
Gould, District 98, Missoula, gave some background information
concerning the decision to introduce this bill. He stated that

he felt that if the trend towards mandatory sentencing continues,
then we might go overboard with the mandatory sentencing and

he stated that he felt it was important for the legislature

to study the entire sentencing situation.

Senator Van Valkenburg said that one of the whereases says
that uniformity in sentencing is a highly desirable goal; and
he wondered why this is a highly desirable goal. Representa-
tive Gould said that if a 2l-year-old, white male holds up a
store in Broadus and a 2l-year-old white male holds up a store
in Libby, and if all circumstances are the same, one should not
be given twenty years to life and the other a deferred sen-
tence. Senator Van Valkenburg stated that he thought it makes
some real problems when you say you are going to treat every-
one the same; and this is not what the constitution says.
Senator Lensink said that individual circumstances create a
difference - for example, if it is the third time instead of
the first time - that is a different situation. Representa-
tive Gould said that is different. He stated that he is talking
about where everything is exactly the same and said that he
did not have answers off the top of his head about what is

the way to do this - better schooling for judges, better com-
munications between judges, education - he said he had no
answers.

Senator Brown questioned if he sees this study dealing
with a study of mandatory sentencing in relation to prison
population and how far we want this to go in this area.



Minutes - April 5, 1979
Senate Judiciary Committee
Page Two

Representative Gould stated that Dan Yardley has a resolution
to study prison population, trends, etc. He stated that -he
felt the two resolutions could be combined or it could be

the same committee doing both of these. He stated that the
mood of people is much more conservation, people fed up with
crime and he said that this has a little to do with the increases
in prison population, but the most important thing is the age
of the population of the state of Montana and the United States
itself, the dangerous age is from 18 to 30 years of age. He
said that by 1983, we will see quite a decrease in the prison
population.

Representative Gould commented in connection with HB 608,
concerning pushers of hard drugs, that their feelings are
that that bill will have a negative impact on prison popu-
lation and that we are going to find that it is much better
to do their drug dealing in ldaho and Washington.

Senator Lensink asked if a study has been done on Montana;
and Representative Gould said that he did not think so and
said there was one in the process by the supreme court that
has been going on for some time. Senator Van Valkenburg said
that one deals solely with sentencing and a good portion of
the reason that this is not completed is because of the turn-
over in the supreme court and some reluctance on the part of
the new chief justice to crank it up and he said that he did
not know what the status of the sentencing one is.

There were no further questions or comments and the hearing
was closed.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 59:

Senator Lensink said that he did not think this was a bad
area to work in.

Senator Van Valkenburg moved that the HIl be amended on
page 1, line 17, following '"Montana', strike "is' and insert
'may be''. He said that he thought when you say “is', this
precludes the whole idea of a study. Senator O'Hara said
then we have to send it back to the house and he did not think
A vote was taken and it carried with

is was necessary. >
th voting Ro.

Senators Lensink and Galt



Minutes - Aprilt 5, 1979
Senate Judiciary Committee
Page Three

Senator Van Valkenburg moved that this bill be concurred
in as amended. The motion carried unanimously.

RECONSIDERATION OF HB 519:

Senator Healy stated that this bill was tabled and he made
a motion that this committee remove this bill from the table.
(At this point, Senators Towe and Turnage came in.) Senator
Turnage stated that this bill came out of Silver Bow County
and the question is whether we want to give away a great deal
of highway funds. He said that if you get a district court
that might abuse these fees, it could be a big problem.
A vote was taken and there were four yeses and four nos.
(See roll call vote.)

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 775:

Senator Turnage said that he had a request from Representa-
tive Seifert.

Senator Van Valkenburg moved that the amendments be stripped
from this bill. The motion carried unanimously.

Senator Turnage moved that t his bill be concurred in. The
motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

SENATOR EVERETT R. LENSINK, Chairman
Senate Judiciary Committee



&
or
T

NN

AN

.
N
3

ROLL CALL

e __UDICLARY . COMMLITTEE

400 LEGISLATIVE SESSTON - 1979

Lhenstain, bBverett R., Chr. (1) e

Jlson, S0 AL, V. Chr. (R -

1\

s
/

OMlara, Jesse AL (R)

o

!
i
4
1}
i
i
| Turncge, Jean Al {R)
!
i
H

Andorson, Mike (R) /

- . - — . et e e
H

o, ook L OR) o
.- PR AU IR S —— R R SRR SRS e A S VI S
oo, Thiomas e b)) e

Browin, sSteve (D) i

Van Vit kenburg, TFred (D)

Heaty, John B (Jacx) (D) v
- L

H

i

¢ —

. S

H

\

3 S - - ) S
i

i

: B N
‘

i _ - e e J S e e
i

mach Doy Attach to Minutes.

SENATE —



SENATE COMMITTEE JUDICLIARY

Datc Bill No. =/ Time /7 5 o
NAME ' YES NO
Lensink, Everett R., Chr. (R) b//

Olson, S. A., V. Chr. (R)

Turnage, Jean A. (R) e

O'llara, Jesse A. (R) -

Anderson, Mike (R)

Galt, Jack Ii. {R) -
Towe, Thomas E. (D) .
Brown, Steve (D) -
Vvan Valkenburg, Fred (D) ' g//

. fln e
llcaly, John E. (Jack) (D) V4

vl ¥
Secretary Chairman
thlOn: 77\: IR /’/. oy 7. > /./ wd
Vi -

(include encugh information on motion--put with yellow copv of
comuittee report.)

[t L
.

SNy

_16_




STANDIRG COMMITTEE REPORT

2

MR. ...President . ...
We, your COMMILLEE ON vvvverreeeeee oo Judlelamy rereeereeeearaaeteenestevons
having had under consideration ,.....House..Jolnt. . Resolutloa XBikNo. 53 ...

Gould (Van Valkenburg)

D,
Respectfully report as follows: That............ House . Jolnt. - Resolution o, RillkNo....5F.........

third reading bill, be zmended as follows:

}. Page 1, ilne 17.
Following: ‘'‘Montana"
Strike: ‘'is"

insert: ‘'‘may be'

And, as so anended,
3£ CONCUARED IN

ORI,

STATE PUB. CO. c /i
tHelena, Mont, vorers R tonsink r‘!/(b :



eE REPORT

STARDING COMEIT

.................... April. &, 1975
\\
}
MR, ....Presldentz..... ...
We, YOUF COMMITIEE ON ooeoviviveeiirieei oo UG L C LY o e e
having had under consideration ........ccooeecveeerenerenine BOUSE. ..o, e Bit! No...J75........
Seifert (Turnage)
Respectiully report as follows: That................ HOMS B e, Bit NoJ /5.
[
Be concurred in.
RRAAsh7
\ e
} RGNS
STATE PUB. CO. Evarett R. Lenslnk Chairman.

Helena, Mont,





